TR-1000

Curl, Paul (UTC)

From: Tim Kelly [tkelly@cbrr.com]

Sent: . Tuesday, January 19, 2010 9:47 AM

To: Curl, Paul (UTC); tmarshall@cbrr.com; Tim Kelly
Cc: 'Weber, Paul J."; Brig Temple

Subject: RE: Forbes Road

Attachments: Tim Kelly.vcf

Paul,

Columbia Basin Railroad supports the petition to reconstruct the existing grade crossing on Forbes Road.

Tim Keily

Tim Kelly
Columbiz Basin Raillroad
* Chief Operating Officer

{509) 834-2592 Waork
{509} 952-7432 Mubile
thelly @chrr.com

111 University Parkway
Suite 200

Yakima, Washington 98901

From: Curl, Paul (UTC) [mailto:pcurl@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 9:37 AM

To: tmarshall@cbrr.com; Tim Kelly

Cc: Weber, Paul J.

Subject: Forbes Road

¢L:OlHY 61 RYP 0107

Tim or Tim,

. lam working on the petition to reconstruct the existing grade crossing on Forbes Road. Everything looks good at this
point. This kind of project has been delegated to staff so it doesn’t have to go before-my commissioners. | would like to
get the order out this week or early next week. One thing | need from you is confirmation that CBRW has no objection to

the proposed reconstruction of the crossing and the proposed level of protection.
A simple response to this e-mail would be fine.

Thank you.

Paul
360-664-1231




